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TENDER CHANGE NOTICE (TCN-01) DATED: 07/03/2012 
 

Job ANTI SPAM, MAIL FIREWALL SYSTEM FOR BHEL PSER KOLKATA 
OFFICE  

Ref PSER:PUR: MSX:220 :172 Date: 27/02/2012 

 
 

Please note following technical clarification :-- 
 
 

Sl 
no 

Query Clarification 

1 No of data nodes?  
Any existing firewall?  
Distance From Internal Users or in DMZ 
zone? 

--One incoming one outgoing is 
preferable. If single port can cater that 
then also it is acceptable. 
-- Barracuda (400) existing F/W 
-- In DMZ zone separate security level. 
 
 
 
 
  

2 Bandwidth available? 
 
How many no of ISP? 
 
Lease circuit or traditional shared 
broadband? 

--- 4 MBPS 
 
--- 2 ISP 
 
--- 1 lease ( GW) + 1 MPLS  

3 Any http server/webmail? 
Which type of mail server (eg. Lotus) ? 

QMail, squirrel mail on linux,---going to 
migrate to MS Exchange 
 

BIDDERS ARE REQUESTED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THIS TCN-01 IN THEIR TECHNO-
COMMERCIAL OFFER .  
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SUBJECT TENDER SHALL REMAIN 
UNCHANGED.  
  

 
 
SR. MANAGER / PURCHASE
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